
JUNE 15, 2022 LADYSMITH PARK BOARD MEETING MINUTES: 
5:15 PM Meeting at Ladysmith City Hall. Members present: Nancy Christianson, John Pohlman II, Georgi 
Anderson, Kyle Jeffress, Rick Nash, Kelli Grotzinger, Nathan Johnson. 
Others present: Asst. DPW- Doug Parker, Admin. Alan Christianson, Don Anderson 
 
Call to Order: 
Nancy Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM.  
 
Approve of Minutes: 
June 8 and June 15, 2022 Park Board minutes were part of the Park Board Meeting packet.  
 
Motion to approve the June 8th & 15, 2022 Park Board Minutes by Nathan Johnson, second by Georgi 
Anderson. Carried by voice vote, motion passes. 
 
Public Comments: 
Mr. Pohlman II noted vandalism is increasing around the community and asked that park security be 
added to next month’s meeting agenda. Kelli Grotzinger asked if the police could patrol the parks more 
often. Rick Nash said he would discuss extra park patrols at the next police & fire committee meeting. 
 
Chairman Christianson noted she had talked to people grilling on the basketball court next to the 
amphitheater on the weekend. Ms. Grotzinger remarked that a sign should be put up. Mr. Jeffress and 
other park board members remarked that a sign can’t be put up for every 1% item. Ms. Grotzinger and 
Chairman Christianson remarked that the basketball court needs to be open for basketball, grease from the 
grill was a concern. The folks grilling on the court surface were renting the amphitheater at the time, a 
suggestion to add concrete grill and picnic areas was raised. 
 
Agenda Layout: 
Chairman Christianson reminded the board of a petition made by Councilman Christianson at an earlier 
park board meeting to list each park on every agenda. Administrator Christianson interjected that listing 
each park is not needed since public comments are on every park board agenda. Mr. Parker noted that 
the primary focus is on Memorial Park followed by O.J. Falge Park, the rest of the parks are tended to as 
time and personnel permit. Mr. Parker remarked that if anyone sees items that need attention, they 
should call him. Maintenance and care items will be attended to as quickly as possible. Mr. Pohlman II 
noted that “blanket” listed parks are not action items.  
 
Memorial Park Paving: 
Mr. Parker noted a proposal from Rusk County Highway Department to pave a section of Veterans 
Parkway Drive E from the Jaycee pavilion extending north 190’ to the angled parking has increased by 
$2,500 to $7,500 
 
Motion by John Pohlman II to approve $7,500 to pave 190’ of Veterans Parkway Drive E, second by 
Nancy Christianson. Carried by voice vote, motion passes. 
 
Memorial Park Playground: 
Kelli Grotzinger was quite exuberant when talking about visiting surrounding area playgrounds with park 
board member Kyle Jeffress, “we need to focus on the children”. The pair visited the Bruce Park and 
Anderson Park in Barron. Barron has ADA compliant playground items by Landscape Structures that 
allows easy access no matter the age or ability. The playground has easy roll matting (pour in place) and 
sidewalks connecting playground features. Kelli and Kyle suggest two potential projects, Memorial 



Playground replacement and community center sport club that features a playground, pickleball, tennis, 
basketball, skate park, soccer, splashpad, ect.  Ms. Grotzinger noted the need for ADA playgrounds in 
Rusk County and referenced the unique needs of autism. Mr. Pohlman noted the need to replace 
playground features at O.J. Falge Park. Ms. Grotzinger suggested moving salvageable equipment from 
LES playground and Memorial Park playground to O.J. Falge. Mr. Pohlman II noted that playground items 
are set in concrete and would not withstand removal. Mr. Parker presented several playground features 
priced from $40,000-280,000. Grants may be available for playground renovation. 
 
Discussion will continue at next month’s park board meeting. 
 
Food Truck: 
Mr. Parker presented a request per a pavilion renter to allow the food truck Macchine Del Cibo (Itailian 
Food Truck) in Memorial Park. Mr. parker explained the rental wasn’t until September but suggested the 
food truck would be nice addition in the park. The food truck is regulated by the Rusk County Health and 
Human Services Dept. The food truck has been in the Ladysmith area over the summer and has sold out 
at several locations. 
 
Motion by Rick Nash to approve the food truck Macchine Del Cibo in Memorial Park for 2022, second 
by John Pohlman II. Carried by voice vote, motion passes.  
 
Veteran’s Pavilion: 
Mr. Parker informed the board of the power situation in Memorial Park, most of the power pedestals 
are at maximum capacity during mardi gras. An exception is the power next to the Veterans Pavilion, Per 
Xcel Energy this meter and service is able to provide additional electrical service. Power pedestals are 
12-14 months backordered at this time. Mr. Parker, Administrator Christianson and Councilman Johnson 
met with the electrician and Christman Amusements; a 100-amp service will be added to the north side 
of the Veterans Pavilion kitchen for additional power. 
 
August Meeting: 
The next Park Board meeting will be held on Wednesday August 10, 2022. Mr. Nash suggested meeting 
in one of the parks as long as the weather is nice. Armstrong Pavilion in Memorial Park is the meeting 
location.  
 
Meeting adjourned 5:54 PM. Motion to adjourn by Georgi Anderson, second by Nancy Christianson. 
Motion Carried by voice vote. 
 
Minutes by Doug Parker 06/16/22 


